Clark, Amy

From: Clark, Amy

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 10:13 AM .

To: ' OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS-12 USAF 460 CES/CEAN
Subject: Buckley AFB MS4 Permit Tracking Number
Attachments: Tracking number.pdf :

Cory - When | looked at USPS.com it says it was delievered on 7/22. We don't know if that means it
was just delievered or delivered and signed. | will talk to my legal folks and see what our options are
for re-sending (assuming you can't find it by Monday). Thanks.

Amy Clark

EPA Region 8

1595 Wynkoop St.

Mail Code: 8P-W-WW

Denver CO, 80202
303.312.7014 (office)
800.227.8917 Ext.7014 (toll-free)
'303.312.6116 (fax)
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 8
1595 Wynkoop Street
DENVER, CO 80202-1129
hitp:/Awvww.epa.goviregion08

Refi 8P-W-WW

. JuL 162013
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Colonel Clinton E. Crosier, Commander
- United States Department of Air Force

460™ Space Wing

Buckley Air Force Base

660 S. Aspen Street, MS 86

Aurora, Colorado 80011

Re: United States Department of Air Force, 460"
Space Wing, Buckley MS4 Permit, CO-
R042003

.gency National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System -
postags | S 1ent of Basis), issued to the United States Department of Air
contion Fo ir Force Base Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System
At Fecomt Fo Postmark apon the date specified, unless, within thirty (30) days
{Ewiossamont Peduirad) Fem " the United States Department of Air Force petitions the
o it , .y conditions of this permit in accordance with the provisions
ot Posiags & Faes | § petition for review with the EAB, the petition must contain

9(a). Additional information about the EAB requirements is
osier, | (’ svprrahdds gov/eab/

z,zé '"ms» y .i% mg j’}

2009 3410 DOOD 2597 9958

al Service (except by Express Mail) must be addressed to:

Protection Agency

C lerk of the Bcard Environmental Appeals Board (MC 1103B)
Ariel Rios Building

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20460-0001

All documents that you hand-carry in person or that you arrange to have delivered by courier, Express
Mail, or a non-U. S. Postal Service carrier (such as Federal Express), must be delivered to:

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
Clerk of the Board, Environmental Appeals Board

EPA-BAFB-00001110 |




